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CORRESPONDENCE.

(copy.)

Offiok N. Y., N. & L. Tkl. Co.,
|

Nkw York, April 4, 1870.
ji

My Dkak Mr. Orton :
<

Will you kindly inform me what tariff' is charged the

puMic ot> busiaesH from New York to Havana, and also the

tariff charged on Atlantic Cable business from and to the

same points, and much oblige

.
' Very truly, your friend,

Cyruh W. Fiki.I), Vice-President.

To Wm. Orton, Esq.,

President W. IT. Tel. Co., N. York.

(copy.)

W. U. Tel. Co., i

Nbw York, April 4, 1870. \

My Dkar Mr. Field:

Replying to your favor of this date, I beg to say, that on

inquiry, I am informed that whereas the tariff" on a busine««

message of ten words from this city to Havana is but 15 and

40, the rate for business to and from the Atlantic Cables

between the same points is f? 50 and 75. This discrepancy

was unknown to me until this moment, and some action

should promptly be taken to secure uniformity.

Very truly yours,

William Orton.

Cyrus W. Field, Esq.
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